MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 3rd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (2nd Sitting) of 2019-2020 held on 02.05.2019 at 1.00 p.m. at conference Hall, 4th Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman
 Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.

2. Shri. E. Ravendiran, IAS Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai

3. Shri.P. P. Nandusekhar Member Advisor (Environment), MIDC

4. Shri. P. K. Mirashe
Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Member Convener

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai and Representative of NEERI could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri. V. M. Motghare, JD (APC), MPCB, Mumbai Special Invitee

2. Shri. Y. B. Sontakke, JD (WPC), MPCB, Mumbai Special Invitee

3. Shri N. N. Gurav, RO (HQ), MPCB, Mumbai, Special Invitee

Chairman of the committee welcomes the members of committee and allow the proceedings to start the meeting.

The Minutes of 2nd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (1st Sitting) of 2019-2020 held on 02.05.2019 (Booklet Nos. 4 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases) were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on agenda of 3rd CAC [Book-let no. 5] is placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
B	ooklet N	o. 05			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046535	VRS Foods Ltd., Plot No B- 11, at Newasa Industrial Area, Tal. Newasa, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	Up to 31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of skim milk powder-1500 MT/M. Dairy Whitener-250 MT/M, Butter and Desi Ghee-850 MT/M, Cheese-500 MT/M, Fermented Milk Products-3000 MT/M, Milk Based Beverage-1500 MT/M and Pasteurized Milk-15,000 KL/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP of 1000 CMD capacity for the treatment of trade effluent and treated effluent is used for gardening and irrigation purpose. Dust collector provided to the coal/Bagasse fired boiler. In view of it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall extend existing BGs for the period up to 31.12.2023. 2. Proportionate BGs to be forfeited, if JVS results exceed the consented limits. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049239	Balaji Speciality Chemicals Pvt. Limited, Plot No. E- 8/1, MIDC Chincholi, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur,	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	Up to 30.04.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for mfg. Organic Chemical products. Committee also noted that Industry has obtained EC, NOC from NBWL. Committee further noted that SRO, Solapur has submitted verification report regarding completion of installation of ZLD system comprising of primary treatment, UF, 2 Stage RO (370 CMD) and Waste Heat Evaporator (40 CMD). In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for of products 1) Ethylenediamine (EDA)-37,350 MT/A, 2) Piperizine (PIP) — 4,050 MT/A, 3) Diethylenetriamine (DETA) — 3,150 MT/A, 4) Aminoethyl Piperizine/ Hydroxyethy

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					 Piperizine/ Aminoethyl Ethanolamine - 450 MT/A and 5) Mixture of Higher Amines - 330 MT/A by imposing following conditions: Industry shall 100% recycle/reuse treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make-up, fire-fighting etc. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the EC, NBWL's NOC & Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
3.	MPCB- CONSNET- 0000061935	AAM India Manufacturing Corporation Pvt. Ltd., Gat Nos. 787 & 788, Village Hunga, Tal. Parner, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent	Up to 28.02.2021	Committee noted that industry has obtained NOC from CGWA for groundwater withdrawal vide letter no. 21-4/1070/MH/IND/2017-1810 dated 14.09.2018 to abstract 21.36 CMD through two existing bore wells only. Whereas, industry has total raw water consumption for existing and expansion project is 41.86 CMD (Cooling- 5. Domestic- 21, Process-15.86 i.e. total= 41.86) as against groundwater withdrawal permission of 21.36 CMD. In addition to above, Industry vide email dated 19.03.2019 submitted permission letter of Grampanchayat dated 10.01.2019 about sanction of 30 CMD water connection for industrial purpose. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent to manufacture 1) Drive Head- 15199 No/M and 2) Gears- 9012 Nos/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall restrict the ground water withdrawal as per the CGWA permission.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					 Industry shall submit the BG of Rs 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
4.	MPCB- CONSENT- 62150	MGM Medical College and Hospital, N-6, CIDCO, Aurangabad	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 31.12.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for 700 Nos of beds and total plot area 20,000 sq.mtrs and total BUA 16,787 sq.mtrs. Committee Also noted the following points: 1. PP has provided STP and ETP for treatment of sewage and trade effluent, treated sewage and effluent disposed on land for gardening 2. PP has obtained membership of CBMWSTDF and submitted annual report. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE BG regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
5.	MPCB- CONSNET- 63608	Grace Industries Ltd., A-23, MIDC Tadali, Chandrapur.	Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion for Electricity generation 25 MW coal and dolachar based CPP. Committee also noted that, SRO Chandrapur has reported following non-compliances; 1. Industry has already commissioned the CPP in 2008-09, however, could not obtained EC. 2. Industry has failed to comply with the consent condition i.e. towards carrying out design audit of air pollution control system from NEERI/IIT/ICT or VNIT.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					3. The analysis report of AAQM dated 04.12.2018 & source emission (stack) dated 10.04.2018, 3.05.2018 & 04.12.2018 are exceeding the consented standards. Since PP has carried the expansion without obtaining EC and C to E, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish for expansion.
6.	MPCB- CONSENT- 64462	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd., Solapur IRD, Near Pakni Railway Station, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.01.2024	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with change in configuration with overall total storage capacity 59,006 KL for storage & handling of Petroleum products. Committee also noted that change in configuration within overall Consented storage capacity does not attract provision of EIA Notification, 2006 and amendments thereof. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate with change in configuration with overall total storage capacity 59,006 KL for storage & handling of Petroleum products HSD -28,092 KL, SKO-7,752 KL, MS-22,302 KL & Ethanol-860 KL by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. 2. Industry shall obtain re-validation of permission obtained from Petroleum & Explosive Safety Organization (PESO). 3. Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks for transportation of Petroleum Products. 4. Truck/ Wagon filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. 5. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fee, if any.
7.	MPCB- CONSENT-	Grace Industries Ltd, A-23,	APPROVED	Up to	It was decided to grant consent to establish to manufacture 1] Ingots, Billets-
	64384	MIDC Tadali, Chandrapur	Consent to	Commissioning of the unit or 5	18,000 MT/M, 2] Long Products and TMT material- 18,000 MT/M and 3] Ferro Alloys- 6,000 MT/M by imposing following conditions;
	0.50.		Establish	years whichever is earlier	1.Industry shall not take any effective steps without obtaining environmental clearance.
					2.Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
					3.Industry shall provide primary and secondary fume extraction system so as to achieve consented standards.
					4. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
8	MPCB-	MNR Prime Hospital		ssed and approved	combined Consent to Establish and BMW Authorization in the CAC meeting held on
	CONSENT-	Proposed, 416 A 4 th Floor,	11.03.2019.		
	64904	Lodha Supremeas 2, Road			
		No 22, Wagle Estate, Thane			
		(W)			
9	MPCB-	Praxair India Pvt Ltd., Plot	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to
	CONSENT-	no A-3, MIDC Industrial	Renewal of	31.03.2022	Operate with increase in storage capacity in existing storage area and for storage
	65572	Area, Murbad, Dist Thane	Consent to		and trading activity of Hydrogen Bromide-10 Nos. Cylinders & Chlorine-6 Nos.
			Operate		Cylinders/ Drums.
					Committee also noted that as per provisions of EIA Notification 2006, storage & handling of Hydrogen Bromide & Chlorine gases require prior EC.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant only plain renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions:

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					 Industry shall operate ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall provide leak detection system for the toxic and flammable gases and liquids. Industry shall comply with the provisions of Manufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemical Rules, 1989 and amendments thereof. Industry shall not store/ handle Hydrogen Bromide, Chlorine and other products beyond threshold limit stipulated in MSIHC Rule. Industry shall furnish Company's Board Resolution that they have violated the Consent conditions by increasing C.I. of the industry and in future they will not do so and submit BG of Rs 2.0 Lakh towards submission of BR within a month. Industry shall not increase mfg. or shall not produce new products unless obtaining EC & Consent to Operate. Consent will be valid with valid Leave & License agreement. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees, if any.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 65538	Cosmo Films Ltd, AL-24/1, SEZ Unit, MIDC Shendra Industrial Area, Aurangabad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of Extrusion Laminated/Coated Films 1,200 MT/M. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion for mfg. of Extrusion Laminated/ Coated Films 1,200 MT/M by imposing the following conditions:
					1.Industry shall upgrade existing ETP and provide MEE/ Spray Dryer for the treatment of RO Reject within 3 months.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
11	MPCB-	Eternis Fine Chemicals Ltd.,	NOT APPROVED		2.Industry shall operate existing combined ETP/STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 3.Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of EPR. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for
	CONSENT- 66688	D9/1, D9/2, D9/3, D15, Kurkumbh MIDC Tal Daund Pune	1st Consent to Operate for expansion APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 28.02.2024	proposed expansion, renewal of existing Consent to Operate and amalgamation for mfg. of Organic Chemicals. Committee also noted that up-gradation of existing ETP is not completed yet to take up additional load after proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to inform the industry to apply separately for 1st consent to operate for expansion after completion of up-gradation of existing ETP so as to take up additional load after proposed expansion. It was also decided to grant only plain renewal of Consent to Operate for the existing production qty only by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate existing ETP & STP to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle/reuse treated trade effluent into process, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. so as to achieve ZLD. Industry shall recycle treated sewage for utility purposes to the maximum extent and apply remaining on land for gardening. 3. Industry shall not produce extra products or shall not produce new products unless Consent to Operate is obtained. 4. Industry shall ensure that online monitoring data is effectively transmitted to CPCB & MPCB Server.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					5. Industry shall extend existing/top-up BG of Rs. 15 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 67699	Jindal Poly Films Ltd., 28 th Km Milestone NH3, Nashik Igatpuri Highway, Vill Mudhegaon, Tal Igatpuri, Nashik	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of Solid State Polymerized PET chips - 1,200 MT/M. Committee also noted that the water consumption & effluent generation from proposed expansion will be Nil. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to mfg Solid State Polymerized PET chips - 1,200 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the provisions of the Maharashtra Plastic and Thermacol Products (Manufacture, Usage, Sale, Transport, Handling and Storage) Notification, 2018 and amendments thereof. Consent shall be issued after submission of EPR Report.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 63289	Henkel Adhesive Technologies Pvt Ltd., D73/2, D74/2, D74/6, TTC Industrial Area Off Thane Belapur Road, Turbhe Naka Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.01.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP and treated effluent is meeting with Consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees, if any.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 67989	RPG Lifescienses Ltd., 25 MIDC Land Thane Belapur Road, Pawne Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for change in product-mix	Up to 30.04.2021	Committee noted that industry applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix for mfg. API products. Committee also noted that industry obtained EC for proposed change in product mix and existing pollution load will not increase due to proposed change in product-mix. Committee further noted that JVS results are observed within Consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 2. Industry shall ensure that online continuous monitoring data of treated effluent at the outlet of ETP and emission is connected to CPCB and MPCB Server. 3. Industry shall furnish/ top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh (including existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh) towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional requisite consent fee.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 68252	Hikal Limited, Plot No A-18, MIDC Mahad Raigad	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate and amalgamation		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate for mfg. of new products for which EC is obtained and replacing existing Consented product Sodium Hypochloride (15%) - 480 MT/M by 3 nos. of new products (i) Benzisothiazol - 3 (2 H)-One (BIT) - 120 MT/M, (ii) Bromacil - 25 MT/M & (iii) Flometoquin (FMQ) - 20 MT/M.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 68965	Jindal Polyfilms Limited, 28 th Km Milestone NH 3 Nashik Igatpuri Highway, Mundhegaon Tal Igatpuri Nashik	Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee also noted that for obtaining Consent to Operate for mfg. above 3 products in place of Sodium Hypochloride (15%) industry has not submitted application in prescribed format for proposed change in product-mix, industry has not submitted proforma of self-assessment in prescribed format & Certificate for "No increase in Pollution Load". Committee further noted that instead of 100% recycling treated effluent industry has applied for discharge of 195 CMD treated effluent and 45 CMD treated sewage into CETP. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation before CAC along with clarification for above lapses. Committee noted that industry applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion to mfg. Cast Polypropylene Film -2,300 MT/M. Committee also noted that trade effluent generation from proposed expansion will be Nil & sewage generation will be 0.5 CMD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to mfg. Cast Polypropylene Film -2,300 MT/M by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the provisions of the Maharashtra Plastic and Thermocol Products (Manufacture, Usage, Sale, Transport, Handling and Storage) Notification, 2018 and amendments thereof. Consent shall be issued after submission of EPR Report.
17	MPCB-	Jindal Polyfilms Limited,	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that industry applied for grant of Consent to Establish for
	CONSENT-	28 th Km Milestone NH 3	_	commissioning	expansion to mfg. Polyester/ Polypropylene / PVDC Film - 4,800 MT/M.
	68982	Nashik Igatpuri Highway,	Consent to	of the unit or 5	
			Establish	years period	

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		Mundhegaon Tal Igatpuri Nashik	for proposed expansion	whichever is earlier	Committee also noted that trade effluent generation from proposed expansion will be Nil & sewage generation will be 0.5 CMD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to mfg. Polyester/ Polypropylene/ PVDC Film - 4,800 MT/M by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the provisions of the Maharashtra Plastic and Thermocol Products (Manufacture, Usage, Sale, Transport, Handling and Storage) Notification, 2018 and amendments thereof. Consent shall be issued after submission of EPR Report.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- AMMENDME NT-2162	Cargil India Pvt Ltd Plot No E 45, Kurkumbh MIDC Area Dist Pune	This case was discu	ssed in the CAC me	eeting held on 10.04.2019. In this meeting consent to Establish was approved.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- AMMENDME NT-2242	Alkyl Amines Chemicals Ltd,. D-6/1, Kurkumbh Industrial Area, Tal Daund, Pune	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		 It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for following changes- Sr. No. of product "Captive Co-generation Power" shall be read as 3-P in place of 3-O-101, Condition "Industry shall burn Ethylene gas = 100 Kg/Hr generated from ethylene vent in the boiler/flare using safe arrangement" shall be incorporated at Sr. No. 1 in Schedule-II, Process HCl scrubbers shall be replaced by Process scrubbers (6 nos.) & HCl scrubbers (2 nos.) at Sr. No. 5(3), In Schedule III, condition of BG of Rs. 4 Lakh for carrying out treatability study of ETP within 6 month shall be omitted as they have carried out the study and submitted the report in 2016.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
20	MPCB- CONSENT- AMMENDME NT-2591	Aditya Birla Science and Technology Co Pvt Ltd Plot No 1 and 1-A/1 MIDC Taloja, Panvel City Raigad	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for incorporation of following changes- 1. inclusion of non-hazardous waste - Paper, Broken Glass, Cardboard, Metal & Other Miscellaneous non-hazardous waste - 200 Kg/D which is sold to Auth. Party/ Scrap Merchant; 2. Reduction in generation quantity of H.W. Cat. 5.1 - Used/ Spent Oil - from 500 MT/A to 0.5 MT/A; 3. Inclusion of H.W. Cat. 28.1 - Process residues & wastes - 2 MT/A which is disposed off at CHWTSDF; 4. Increase in water consumption-(a) for domestic purpose 25 CMD in place of
					 CMD, (b) for Boiler & Cooling tower feeding - 68 CMD in place of 36 CMD, & (c) for Other (Gardening purpose) - 30 CMD in place of Nil; Increase in sewage generation from 11.7 CMD to 20 CMD which is applied on land for gardening within premise; Inclusion of Standby fuel Diesel-14 Ltrs/Hrs for 0.5 TPH existing Boiler. Increase in C.I. from Rs. 152.41 Crs to Rs. 167.7 Crs.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- AMMENDME NT-2594	Prasol Chemicals Ltd., Takai Adoshi Road, Honad Vill Khalapur Raigad	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish		 It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for following changes: water consumption for industrial cooling, boiler feed at Sr. No. 5(1) in Schedule-I - 45 CMD in place of 6 CMD, and ETP designed capacity at Sr. No. 1(A) in Schedule-I - 140 CMD in place of 120 CMD. It was also decided not consider industry's request for disposal of treated effluent to PRIA CETP.

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)	
1		Gharda Chemicals, Plot No. D-1/2, B-1/7, F-1/1, F-1/1 (part), D-1 & F-1, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Permission for laying down separate dedicated treated effluent carrying pipeline from units to final outlet sump of CETP		Committee noted that in Lote Parshuram MIDC the effluent collection system is quite old and there are some maintenance issues in the existing effluent carrying pipeline resulted in the collection chamber overflow due to choke up, breakage in pipeline etc. Committee also noted that MIDC vide letter No. TB/MIDC/E-18220/18 dated 14.12.2018 has granted permission for laying of separate pipeline for carrying treated effluent up to CETP final outlet sump to the industry. Committee further noted that existing pipeline from CETP outlet to the creek for discharge of 10 MLD treated trade effluent (inclusive of 4.2 MLD treated trade effluent from 5 units of M/s Gharda Chemicals) is adequate. In view of above, it was decided to give No Objection for the disposal of treated trade effluent of units of M/s Gharda Chemicals in MIDC Lote Parshuram at the outlet of CETP through dedicated underground effluent disposal pipeline subject to following terms and conditions: 1. Industry shall ensure O&M of ETPs so as to achieve Consented standards. In case, if deviation in treated trade effluent quality is observed then arrangement shall be made to stop the pumping of effluent to CETP Outlet Sump through the dedicated pipeline. 2. Industry shall provide online monitoring system to monitor the parameters such as pH, BOD, & COD at final outlet of ETPs and at the disposal point before entering into treated trade effluent Sump at CETP outlet. 3. The MIDC shall ensure the disposal of treated effluent as per the location suggested by NIO. 4. Industry shall comply with the conditions of the permission obtained from MIDC for laying down pipeline.	

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					5. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the above conditions.
2		Indofil Industries Limited, Off. Swami Vivekananda Road, Azad Nagar, Thane.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that Board has granted renewal of Consent to Operate with inclusion of generation of inorganic salt Sodium Sulphate - 2,190 MT/A from waste water using Waste Heat Multiple Effect Evaporator (capacity – 50 CMD) with the condition to obtain amendment in EC for inclusion of above changes within 3 months. CAC also noted that recovery of inorganic salt from waste stream does not attracts the provision of the EIA Notification, 2006 and amendments thereof. In view of above, it was decided to waive Consent condition for "obtaining
3		Panchshil Tech Park Ltd. (Tech Park One), S. No. 191 A/2A/1/2102, Next to Don Bosco School, Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		amendment in EC for inclusion of changes within 3 months". Committee noted that Board had granted renewal of Consent to PP stipulating condition for installation of STP of adequate capacity and online monitoring system for the parameters Flow, BOD, TSS at the outlet of STP within 6 month period. Committee also noted that IT Park was established in year 2005 and at that time installation of STP was not mandatory as per PMC Norms. However, Septic Tank followed by Soak Pit may not suffice the purpose for the treatment of 200 CMD
4	MPCB- CONSENT- AMMENDME	Reliance Industries Limited, Nagothane Manufacturing Division, PO: Petrochemical	APPROVED		In view of above, it was decided to direct the PP to opt for packaged STP for the treatment of 200 CMD sewage due to space constraint. Committee noted that industry's application for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of feedstock pipeline was deferred in meeting held on

Sr. No.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	NT- 0000001156	Township, Nagothane, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	Amendment in Consent to Operate		07/12/2018 and it was decided to revert back in next CAC after obtaining copy of the EC obtained for raw crude oil supplying pipelines obtained by the industry. Committee also noted that industry has submitted copy of EIA Report dtd. 15/04/1989 prepared for obtaining Environmental Clearance for Expansion of MGCC Gas Cracker Complex (MGCC) and MoEF Office Memorandum dtd. 27/07/1990 in support of their application. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment of Consent to Operate for inclusion of existing pipelines ONGC Uran to Nagothane – 50 Km, RCF Thal to Nagothane – 34 Km & AEGIS Mahul to Nagothane – 74 Km.
5		Embassy Industrial Parks Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-79, Chakan MIDC, Phase-II, Village-Savardari, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune – 410 501.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that Board has granted Consent to 1st Operate (Part-II) for Industrial & Logistic Park Building Block 'A' on 21/12/2018 subject to EC related conditions at Sr. Nos. 15, 16 & 17. Committee also noted that Env. Dept. vide letter dtd. 11/11/2016 has clarified that EC is not applicable to their project for construction of industrial park. Committee further noted that Board has imposed BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs at Sr. No. 21 & in Schedule III towards O&M of pollution control systems which has already been submitted during 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for STP & OWC and same facilities are being used for Part-II also. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for the following changes- 1. Conditions at Sr. Nos. 15, 16, 17 & 21 are waived. 2. Conditions at Sr. No. 23 shall be read as "PP shall not allot the plot to the trade effluent generating industry, however, if any industry in future is likely to come with industrial effluent, then it shall be

S	r. [0.	UAN No	Name of Industry and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
						mandatory for the industry to set up their own pollution control system/ETP to achieve Zero discharge i.e. 100% recycle in the process."

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.